

## PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers requests your comments on the National Environmental Policy Act Draft Environmental Impact Statement for Millennium Bulk Terminals – Longview.

Written comments can be submitted a number of ways:

- Submit this completed comment form at one of the public hearings/open houses
- Mail this completed comment form to: Millennium Bulk Terminals NEPA EIS, c/o ICF International, 710 Second Avenue, Suite 550, Seattle, WA 98104
- Complete and submit an online comment form to: <http://www.millenniumbulkeiswa.gov>

Comments on the NEPA Draft EIS must be submitted no later than **November 29, 2016**.

### Does your comment relate to one or more of the following areas?

- |  |   |   |
|--|---|---|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Noise                   | <input type="checkbox"/> Vehicle Transportation             | <input type="checkbox"/> Social and Community Resources |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Air Quality  | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Coal Dust               | <input type="checkbox"/> Wetlands or Streams            |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Human Health | <input type="checkbox"/> Greenhouse Gas and Climate Change  | <input type="checkbox"/> Water Quality                  |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Rail Transportation     | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Plants and Animals      | <input type="checkbox"/> EIS Regulatory Process         |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Vessel Transportation   | <input type="checkbox"/> Marine Species, Fish, or Fisheries | <input type="checkbox"/> Other topic                    |

~~Longview area~~  
PLEASE SHARE YOUR COMMENTS BELOW:

I support jobs, ~~and~~ jobs all along the rail lines and in <sup>many</sup> ~~communities~~ <sup>towns</sup> are negatively affected by this project. These are often jobs that have been in the community and in families for years and have years more life left. BUT who wants to eat in a cafe or spend time in a hardware store, grocery

(comment continued)

(additional space provided on the back)

store or other business near these mines, facilities  
rail lines ~~who~~ who wants to send their  
children or grandchildren to school or  
playgrounds bathed in coal dust, diesel  
fumes ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> particulates.

Who wants to eat fish, should there  
be any from water polluted by ~~this~~  
~~mine~~ this industry?

Who wants to ~~have~~ cause damage  
to tribal lands and waters that have  
been homes for ~~these~~ people for thousands  
of years?

We must take care of the earth,  
the whole earth. Coal burned in  
Asia damages the worldwide climate  
not just for ~~Asians~~ our Asian brothers  
and sisters.

Devote our resources to preservation <sup>of the earth</sup> <sup>of the earth</sup>  
and to ~~increased~~ ~~eff~~ programs of  
job creation in clean industries with  
a future - not dying industries like  
coal.

Dem Goldsmith  
503 297 5173